## HICKORY ACADEMY AND ONE OF ITS EARLY CLASSES



Built in 1892, the building occupied for 10 years by the Hickory Academy and later used for 13 years by the Mt. Pleasant Township Vocational High School, still stands in Hickory, and is a part of the property of Allison Brothers, hardware merchants. The building is shown here as a background for the pupils who attended the school in 1892. Those in the picture, from left to right, are:

Seated—Florence White Davis, Ida McDowell Ryburn, Dotty Brown, Margaret Emerick, Nora Cummins Timmons, Principal B. Wolf, Nellie Willison Meneely, Nettie Reed Coleman, Lou Coulter, Mary McBurney McCarrell, Della Walker Caldwell,

Vinnie Allender Small.

Second row-Rachel Emerick Carter, Romaine

Russell, Della Rankin, Laura Peacock, Clara Miller, Mollie Rankin McBurney, Edith Stewart Quivey, Margaret Symington, Rebecca Patterson Cullen, Eula McIlvaine, Millie Donaldson Conner, Leila McElroy Kithcart, Lou Berryhill, Iva Moore Hamill, Margaret McCoy Emery, Blanche Walker Johnston, Lillian McClintock Lanphere, Annie Aiken.

Third row—Van Eman Cowden, James McCarrell, Andrew McBurney, Donaldson McCarrell, Edwin McClintock, David McCarrell, Vance Davidson, Robert McBurney, James Miller, David Brown, Robert Caldwell, Fred Colwes.

Back row—William Briceland, Bert McPeak, James Briceland, Joseph Allender, Harry Acheson, Edwin Griffith, Herbert Scott, John Cowden, David

McPeak, George McBurney.

## Nearly 400 Persons Are Present at Reunion of Old Hickory Academy

Delightful Day Is Spent by Students and Friends of School Which Flourished in Mt. Pleasant.

SENTIMENT FOR ANOTHER

